
UNCLASSIFIED 

Caddel, Jeremy D 

From: 	 Brennig, Joseph J 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, January 21, 2004 8:08 AM 
To: 	 Caddel, Jeremy D 	 
Subject: 	 FW: Response -) 

fyi 

-----original Message---- 
From: Brennig, Joseph J 
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2004 8:08 AM 
To: 	McNaught, James A 
Cc: 	Miller, Ronald W(S/WCI Wa•ner JoAnne T 
Subject: 	RE: Response 

RELEASED IN PART 
B6, B7(C) 

B6, B7(C) 

Clear, but it should get a review from DOD. Send to: Stack-O'Connor, Alisa, CIV, OSD-POLICY [Alisa.Stack-
O'Connor©osd.smil.mil ] 

-----Original Message--- 
From: McNaught, James A 
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 6:44 PM 
To: 	Brennig, Joseph J 
Cc: 	Miller, Ronald W(S/VVC1 ; Wa ner, JoAnne T 
Subject: 	FW: Response 

Jerry, PB needs to clear on this. JMc 

Jim McNaught 
SA/A--Office of Afghanistan 
Room 5310 Main State 
(202) 647-1113 
(202) 647-5505 

----Original Message-- 
Prom: Miller, Ronald W 
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 9:01 AM 
To: 	Brink, Bridget A; Beecroft, Robert S; Molnar, Stephanie J; McNaught, James A(Main State); Dolan, JoAnn(Main State Room 6429) 
Subject: Response - Paracha 

« File: 01152233.tif >> « File: Letter to 	Ion behalf of S - Jan04.doc >> 

Please comment/clear on attached response. Thanks. 

LTC Ron Miller 
Military Advisor to Ambassador at Large/Office of War Crimes Issues 
SIPRNET - MillerRW2Ostate.soov.00v <mailto:MillerRW2Ostate.sgov.gov>  
UNCLASS - MillerRonWOstate.gov  <mailto:MillerRonWestate.gov>  
Phone - (202) 647-5093 
Cell - (202) 236-0108 
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